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Sidney Shaw -+
— —— —eml e ]
From: Trish Richner
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 10:35 AM
To: Jay P. Alstadt
Ce: Sidney Shaw; Rick Darbut; Vince LaValle
Subject: Curt Larrick

Good morning,

Curt Larrick came in several weeks ago regarding paperwork to remove his wife from
insurance stating that he had given this to Phyllis Strauss last year, however, there are
no documents filled out and signed with a copy of the final divorce.

Curt was to bring the paperwork to Payroll the week of Sept. 10, however, he has not
given us the paperwork and has been reminded him several times.

As instructed by Vince, we are requesting this paperwork be provided since we cannot
take her off without the necessary documents.

Can you please inform Curt to provide us with this information.
Thanks

Trish RichAner

Payroll Coordinator

Beaver County Courthouse

Beaver, PA 15009

724-770-4419 direct
724-773-7270 fax
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From: hpenroliment@UPMC.EDU
To: Sidney Shaw <sshaw@beavercountypa.gov>
Sent:  10/5/2012 8:55:00 AM

Retro termed 7-31-12. As of 8-1-12 to present she has $3676.00 incurred in claims. If you need amount from 9-
16-11 there is $38,336.74 incurred claims.

ty

From: Lemkov, Margarita

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:57 PM

To: HPEnroliment

Cc: sshaw@beavercountypa.gov

Subject: FW: Termination Request-County of Beaver..

Hello,

Please, term this spouse per Retro Term policy on 07/31/2012.

County of beaver is ASO group.

Thanks .

From: Sidney Shaw [mailto:sshaw@beavercountypa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 11:55 AM

To: Lemkov, Margarita

Cc: Kathy Carpenter; Trish Richner

Subject: Termination Request

Hi Margarita,

We have an employee who was divorced on 9/16/2011 and just notified us. Can you please retro the termination back as far as
you are permitted and see if there have been any claims after that date?

Krista Michaels - ~ She is the former spouse of Curtis Larrick 00051994601

Thank you,

https.//securemail.upmc.com/MessagePrint.aspx?cSNVEXnYysXf2bEVUVbYMA%3d%3d  10/5/2012
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Sidney

Sldney sShaw

Assistant Director, Human Resources
Beaver County Courthouse

810 Third Street

Beaver, PA 15009

Phone: 724.770.4415

Fax: 724.728.8223

Email: sshaw@beavercountypa.gov

https://securemail.upmc.com/MessagePrint.aspx2c5SNVEXnYysXf2bEVUVbYMA%3d%3d  10/5/2012
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Sidney Shaw

ot ey ———

From: Lemkov, Margarita <lemkovm@upmc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, Octaber 04, 2012 2:12 PM

To: Sidney Shaw

Subject: RE: Termination Request

Her claims will be reversed and , we ‘ll take money from Providers, that were paid..
After this, they’ll start billing her directly and she ‘li be responsible for this amount..

How did the surgery go ?

From: Sidney Shaw |mailto:sshéW@bg_a_ygrcoungy@- .aov]

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:49 PM
To: Lemkov, Margarita
Subject: RE: Termination Request

Will UPMC go after her for the $3,676 ?

From: Lemkov, Margarita [mailto;lemkovm@upmc.edu]

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:25 PM
To: Sidney Shaw
Subject: RE: Termination Request

3,676
| am sending to Enroliment the request her on 07/31/2012

F;om: Sidney Shaw [mailto:sshaw@beavercountypa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:17 PM
To: Lemkov, Margarita
Subject: RE: Termination Request

Isn’t that wonderful...oh my.
Does she have any from 7/31/2012 that she would be responsible for?

Frc;m: Lemkm}, Mafgarita [mailto:lemkovm@upmc.edu]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:38 PM

To: Sidney Shaw
Cc: Kathy Carpenter; Trish Richner
Subject: RE: Termination Request

Hello, Sidney
Unfortunately, we can go back only to 07/31/2012 as a termination date.
As far the claims , from 09/16/2011 she has 38,336.74 on claims.

Thank you.
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From: Sidney Shaw [mailto:sshaw@beavercountypa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 11:55 AM

Ta: Lemkov, Margarita

Cc: Kathy Carpenter; Trish Richner

Subject: Termination Request

Hi Margarita,

We have an employee who was divorced on 9/16/2011 and just notified us. Can you please retro the
termination back as far as you are permitted and see if there have been any claims after that date?
Krista Michaels ¢ -~ - She is the former spouse of Curtis Larrick (

Thank you,
Sidney

sidweg Shaw

Assistant Director, Human Resources
Beaver County Courthouse

810 Third Street

Beaver, PA 15009

Phone: 724.770.4415

Fax: 724.728.8223

Email: sshaw@beavercountypa.gov
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Sidnex Shaw
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From: Lemkov, Margarita <lemkovm@upmc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:57 PM
To: HPEnroliment
Cc: Sidney Shaw
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
Krista Michaels - — She is the former spouse of Curtis Larrick

Thank you,

Sidney

sidweg Shavy

Assistant Director, Human Resources
Beaver County Courthouse

810 Third Street

Beaver, PA 15009

Phone: 724.770.4415

Fax: 724.728.8223

Email: sshaw@beavercountypa.gov




